STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
ARTESIA DISTRICT OFFICE

February 16, 1984

TONEY ANAYA P.0. DRAWER DD
GOVERNOR ARTESIA, NEW MEXICO 88210
{505) 748-1283

Fred Pool Drilling Company
P. 0. Box 1393
Roswell, New Mexico 88202

Re: White Plains
#1-C-31-11-38
East Chisum-S:n Andres

Gentlemen:

Our Santa Fe office has ask for a copy of the C-105, Completion
Report, on the above captioned well, as shown by the attached
page. We do not have a copy of this in our files. Can you send
us a copy?

Also, your well is being carried in our proration schedule under
Fred Pool Drilling Company. We will need the origiral and three
copies of the C-104 to show the name of operator chsnge, in our

files.
Sincerely,
oo A Ol
Leslie A. Clements
Supervisor, District II
LAC:fc

Enc: 1



